
From: Hunt, Marshall
To: Anderson, Mary
Cc: Bijit Kundu; Elliott, Ed; Eilert, Patrick L; Bryan Boyce
Subject: RE: FINAL PGE APPROVAL: DOE Residential Furnace NODA Comments
Date: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 10:47:06 AM

Mary
Thank you for the catching this important change.
 
Marshall B. Hunt
Professional Mechanical Engineer
Codes & Standards
Pacific Gas & Electric Company
415-260-7624
mbh9@pge.com
 

From: Anderson, Mary 
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 10:45 AM
To: Hunt, Marshall
Cc: Bijit Kundu; Elliott, Ed; Eilert, Patrick L; Bryan Boyce
Subject: Re: FINAL PGE APPROVAL: DOE Residential Furnace NODA Comments
 
I just spoke with Pat and he agreed to 50. 

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 13, 2015, at 10:33 AM, Hunt, Marshall <MBH9@pge.com> wrote:

I delegated the decision of 45 or 50 to Pat for final approval. 
Is it too late to make sure Pat and Mary considered the options?
If not then I recommend they look at it one more time.
 
Marshall B. Hunt
Professional Mechanical Engineer
Codes & Standards
Pacific Gas & Electric Company
415-260-7624
mbh9@pge.com
 

From: Anderson, Mary 
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 10:18 AM
To: Bijit Kundu; Elliott, Ed; Hunt, Marshall
Cc: Eilert, Patrick L; Bryan Boyce
Subject: RE: FINAL PGE APPROVAL: DOE Residential Furnace NODA Comments
 
I thought we were going to move to the ACEEE position?  Did I get that confused? 
Other than that the letter looks fine. 
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From: Bijit Kundu [mailto:bkundu@energy-solution.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 9:10 AM
To: Elliott, Ed; Hunt, Marshall
Cc: Eilert, Patrick L; Anderson, Mary; Bryan Boyce
Subject: FINAL PGE APPROVAL: DOE Residential Furnace NODA Comments
 
Alert: This message originated outside of PG&E. Use caution when opening
attachments, clicking links or responding to requests for information.
*************************************

PG&E Team,
 
We understand that we will not have a statewide comment letter on DOE’s NODA for
Gas Furnaces. Therefore, please find attached the current draft of comment letter for
final approval with PG&E as the sole signatory.
 
Once approved, Bryan will include the signature image, PDF, and docket with DOE. We
are seeking final approval by the end of the day today.
 
Please let us know if you have any questions.
 
Best,
Bijit
 
 
Bijit Kundu  |  (510) 482-4420 x261
 

From: Bryan Boyce [mailto:bboyce@energy-solution.com] 
Sent: Friday, September 25, 2015 5:28 PM
To: Ed Elliott; Bach Tsan; Charles Kim; Salas, Adrian; Willmore, Lovell;
JBarbour@semprautilities.com
Cc: Bijit Kundu; MBH9@pge.com; Pat Eilert; ishtiaq.chisti@sce.com; steven.long@sce.com;
SKristjansson@semprautilities.com; cgoff@semprautilities.com; Anderson, Mary; Jon
McHugh; amanke@semprautilities.com
Subject: DOE Residential Furnace NODA Review Form and Draft Comment Letter
 
All,
 
Please find the draft review form and draft comment letter for the IOU comments on

DOE’s Residential Furnace NODA. We seek final approvals by October 13th. The

comments are due to DOE on October 14th. We will spend some time briefly discussing
this topic on Monday’s call.
 
If you have any questions please let me know.
 
Ed, please set up a call to discuss the issues addressed in this form.
 
Thanks,
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Bryan
 
 
 
Bryan Boyce  |  Engineer II  |  bboyce@energy-solution.com  |  (510) 482-4420 x294  |  449 15th

Street, Oakland CA 94612
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